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achmad@inspektindo.com

From: CIB-FBOAdmin <CIB-FBOAdmin@slb.com>
Sent: 23 July 2021 16:46
To: achmad@inspektindo.com; rizal@inspektindo.com; admin.cib@inspektindo.com
Cc: Franky Joice C Pinem; Alie Fikry; Aamna Mohammed Abdulla Alhedyyeh Alshehhi; 

Riana; Putu Astari Merati; Gemma Anggriawan; Miswa Rahmawati; Ahmat Safii; 
Permata Asharty; CIB-FBOLeader

Subject: RE: iBase Request: Inspektindo

Pak Achmad, 
 
FYI/A. 
 

 
 
Thanks 
Best Regards 
Miftahu Rizkiyah ( Ita ) 
CIB-FBOAdmin  +62 858-8037-2322 

Schlumberger 
Kawasan Industri Terpadu Indonesia China (KITIC)  
Kavling 17&18, Kawasan Industri GIIC-Kota Deltamas 17530 
 
 

Schlumberger-Private 

From: Riana <GT-TST-JOP@slb.com>  
Sent: Friday, July 23, 2021 4:37 PM 
To: Putu Astari Merati <PMerati@slb.com>; Gemma Anggriawan <GAnggriawan@slb.com>; CIB-FBOAdmin <CIB-
FBOAdmin@slb.com> 
Cc: Franky Joice C Pinem <FPinem@slb.com>; Alie Fikry <AFikry@slb.com>; achmad@inspektindo.com; 
rizal@inspektindo.com; Aamna Mohammed Abdulla Alhedyyeh Alshehhi <AAlshehhi3@slb.com> 
Subject: RE: iBase Request: Inspektindo 
 
Mba Asta,  
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Ibase ID is 74942.  
 
 
With Kind Regards, 
 
 
Riana 
 
 

From: Putu Astari Merati <PMerati@slb.com>  
Sent: Friday, July 23, 2021 3:28 PM 
To: Riana <GT-TST-JOP@slb.com>; Gemma Anggriawan <GAnggriawan@slb.com> 
Cc: Franky Joice C Pinem <FPinem@slb.com>; Alie Fikry <AFikry@slb.com>; achmad@inspektindo.com; 
rizal@inspektindo.com 
Subject: iBase Request: Inspektindo 
 
Mbak Riana 
 
Could you Please create iBase for MPI inspector going to Tuna project ? As detailed below.  
Let me know if you have any questions. 
 
Thanks 
 
Regards, 
Asta 

From: Putu Astari Merati <PMerati@slb.com> 
Sent: Friday, July 23, 2021 2:22 PM 
To: achmad@inspektindo.com; rizal@inspektindo.com 
Cc: Siti Masitoh; Franky Joice C Pinem; Gemma Anggriawan 
Subject: RE: [Ext] RE: MCU Reviewed Request for TUNA / NATUNA Project | SLB Premier MCU Review - Wahyudhi - 
ISP TS 
  
Pak Achmad, 
  
We have received the FTW for Wahyudi. As discussed he can start hotel quarantine on 24 July (antigen test in 
progress booking). 
Premier Oil now only require 1 inspector (main inspector). 
  
Thank you. 
  
Regards, 
Asta 
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